
 
 

Communication 2 

INVITATION TO BID 

ITB/01-10/2016 

Supply of Submersible Water Pump in Benghazi Municipality.  

Date: 08th November 2016 

 

Below are the clarifications to the queries raised by bidders: 

1. Question: In order to offer an accurate product, could you please advise on the below points as 
the specification provided seems to be rather confusing? 

a. Spec sheet/Model/ Part number of current pump so that we can offer 
something which matches the current pump as info provided in the ITB “Wilo 
Submersible third stage pump with K126P pump and K8-2/87motor” seems 
incomplete & cannot be found on the net? 

b. Power rating? 

Response: a. Specification sheet and model number can be found in the ITB document at 
pages 25 and 26 

b. Power rating is 86 KW (see Section 3a of the ITB)  
 

2. Question: What is the application - Is it used for Borehole or Sewage? 

Response: The application of these pump is for underground water. 

 


